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Agricultural Geospatial Information System
(SOL-306-13-000010) Amendment 01

Questions and Answers

Question 1

Does USAID have imagery available for the mentioned provinces:
(Logar/Wardak/Paktya/Parwan/Laghman/Nangarhar) 2008-2012 such as multi spectral Aerial
imagery (12 band)? If Yes, is it going to be made available to the winning bidder or not?

Answer 1
No, USAID does not have this information.

Question 2

Do you have access to "classified” imagery and is it permitted. Much of the counter narcotics
imagery is classified. Any bidder that has access to it has an unfair advantage. Would this going
to be made available to the winning bidder? ‘
Answer 2

USAID does not have access to classified imagery. The data we are seeking under this
solicitation does not require a classification.

Question 3

Does USAID/Afghanistan envision that the Agricultural Geospatial Information System (AGIS)
will be designed, developed, and implemented under SOL-306-13-000010, or is this solicitation
exclusively focused on pre-development surveys and studies?

Answer 3
The AGIS will be designed, developed, and implemented under SOL-306-13-000010.

Question 4
Please confirm that pages 3-24 of the RFQ, beginning with A. Statement of Work, is
“Attachment 1” as referenced in the opening letter (page 1).

Answer 4
Attachment 1 includes pages 3-24 of the RFQ beginning with A. Statement of Work.

Question S

It is our understanding that various USAID programs during the 2005-2012 time periods have
recorded GIS data for M&E and other purposes. To what degree will USAID allow access to /
facilitate gathering this data?

Answer 5
All data available to USAID is in the public domain.



Question 6

Should we budget acquisition of remote sensing data? Or will USAID be able to provide us with
data that would not be in open access. If not, what is the approximate budget USAID is
considering for remote sensing data?

Answer 6
You should budget acquisition of remote sensing data. Please use your best judgment to
approximate costs associated with remote sensing data.

Question 7
On page 4 of the RFQ, Ghazni is also mentioned to be part of the project; however it’s not

mentioned under the title of Methodology on the same page. We would be glad if you could let
us know if Ghazni province would also be part of it or not.

Answer 7
Ghazni is a part of SOL-306-13-000010

Question 8

Please could you let me know whether an Indian firm can participate in this opportunity, and if
yes, could you send the tender document for our review?

Answer 8
SOL-306-13-000010 is open to all interested parties.

Question 9

In deliverable it is mentioned as detailed study in USAID's key projects operating in Nangarhar
province. For this we will require location and area details of these projects sites. (Page 4/24).
Could you please let us know if you can provide this to us? This will help us in proper estimation
of the resources.

Answer 9

These are the current priority districts and are subject to change depending on funds and
development objectives:

Laghman: Mihtarlam, Alishing, Alingar, Qarchayi, Dawlat Shah

Nangarhar: Achin, Khogyan, Sherzad, Hisarak, Shinwar, Die Sala, Bihsud, Surhh Rod,
Jalalabad, Rodat, Bati Kot,

Parwan: Charikar, Bagram

Wardak: Maydan Shahr, Saydabad, Nerkh, Jalrez

Logar: Puli Alam, Baraki Barak, Muhammed Agha

Ghazni: Andar, Giro, QaraBagh, Muqur, Dayak, Jaghatu, Jaghuri

Question 10
Can you inform us what technology the current AGIS (Agricultural Geospatial Information
System) is based upon?



Answer 10
USAID does not have an Agricultural Geospatial Information System.

Question 11

Also, if this question (question 10) takes multiple days to answer, would the government
consider a short extension on the due date for a services/technology combined response to the
RFQ?

Answer 11
All responses are due on December 09, 2012 at 3:00 p.m. local (Kabul time)

Question 12. Is USAID looking for a Geospatial system that will be sustainable for the future use
as well? or is it for one time use?

Answer 12
Yes

Question 13. Do you want the system to answer USAID current and near future program design
needs ONLY?

Answer 13
Yes

Question 14. Do you want the vendor to collect Remote Sensing data? how about receiving
remote sensing data from other sources already collected data "like USGS, ..etc."

Answer 14

The vendor is required to collect remote sensing data. USAID will not assist with data
collection.



